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04th November 2022

REF:GDC/MSC/005/22-23/dk― bo

TO:AI Bidders

Dear Sir/Madarn,

ADDENDUM l:AMENDMENT/CLARIFICAT10N&EXTENSION OF CLOSING

NB:All other instructiOns rernain unchanged.

Yours faithilly,

suPPLY CIIAIN

In response to bidder's requeSt fOr clariflcation,GDC wishes to prOVide the folloWing response;

GDC
flh. op"rirr". of th" t urrfacturer shall not be used to

evaluate the experience of the bidder'@ experience of
manufacturer be used to evaluate

experience of the bidder as well'
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documeni the tender closing date- is .14th
Nouemb". 2022,However, we would like to

request a two-week extension to allow our

r"ppfl", ample time to pTpale Ouoll and

attlthenttssary suppo■ hg documcntS
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